
From:                                         ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>
Sent:                                           Friday, July 21, 2023 9:07 AM
To:                                               sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org; DURRANI, Saima
Cc:                                               naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; ramzan@ctc.org.pk;

asia.tabbasum@chipconsulting.org
Subject:                                     RE: [EXT] Kemari - Investigation Report
 
Follow Up Flag:                      Follow up
Flag Status:                              Flagged
 
Agreed.
 
Dr Asif Ali Zardari 
Provincial Team Lead, Sindh 
World Health Organization 
(+92-300-8241165; asifa@who.int) 
From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Thursday, 20 July 2023 1:32 pm
To: DURRANI, Saima <durranisa@who.int>
Cc: ALI, Asif <asifa@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; ramzan@ctc.org.pk;
asia.tabbasum@chipconsulting.org
Subject: [EXT] Kemari - Investigation Report
 
Dear Ms. Saima,
 
Greeting from CTC,
 
With reference to the below email,  we have received the complaint against Mr  Shujaat Ali
Khan UCOO-Sindh-Kemari-Baldia-Nai Abadi - 4  on account of  the Immoral activities. As
per the complaint, He is engaged in a relationship with one of the AS Kousar Bano.
Based on the findings, they have been found non- guilty.
 
Please find the final investigation Report of the Complaint against Mr  Shujaat Ali Khan
UCOO-Sindh-Kemari-Baldia-Nai Abadi – 4.
 
If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.
 
 
Regards,
Sundas Tariq
Project Coordinator
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.           
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.
Cell:0349-7760580
 
 


